Attachment 4

Francis, Zincia

From: Councillor, Erma Ferrell <ErmaF@mncfn.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Francis, Zincia; Mark LaForme; Tersigni, Mirella
Subject: [External] RE: Meeting minutes

Good morning:
Our Chief & Council confirmed what both Darin & Mark explained to you last week; our Treaty covers all of the City of
Vaughn.

Please note | did not provide your names in the discussion with Chief & Council.

Also, our Chief will be following up on the issue of other claiming part of the City of Vaughn belonging to another First
Nation.

| hope this helps you with your land acknowledgement. If you require a copy of the Council Motion, just email me and |
will forward it to you for your records.

Have a good day.

Erma Ferrell

Councillor Erma Ferrell
Lead for Pillar 5: Cultural Awareness, Communications and Outreach

e

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

2789 Mississauga Road, RR#6 Hagersville, ON, NOA1HO
Web: www.mncfn.ca

Facebook: Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

Ph: 905-768-1133 Cell: 905-869-5760

Fax: 905-768-1225

From: Francis, Zincia <Zincia.Francis@vaughan.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Mark LaForme <Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca>; Tersigni, Mirella <Mirella.Tersigni@vaughan.ca>
Cc: Councillor, Erma Ferrell <ErmaF@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting minutes

Hello Councillor Erma and Mark,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with Mirella and me yesterday. Thank you also for the guidance and the
resources that you have provided. | am working on the meeting minutes and will send them to you early next
week. Have a wonderful weekend.



Zincia Francis
Diversity & Inclusion Officer
Cell: 416-459-6908 | zincia.francis@vaughan.ca

From: Mark LaForme <Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Francis, Zincia <Zincia.Francis@vaughan.ca>; Tersigni, Mirella <Mirella.Tersigni@vaughan.ca>
Cc: Councillor, Erma Ferrell <ErmaF@mncfn.ca>

Subject: [External] Meeting minutes

Hello again,

Attached are the meeting referenced during our discussion today.
If you have any questions, please feel to contact me directly.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mark LaForme

Director, Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA)
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

4065 Hwy. 6, Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO

905-768-4260
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e

e ;
http://mncfn.ca/doca
Google Maps: https://www.google.ca/maps/place/MNCFN-DOCA/@42.9718566,-
80.0429177,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x0:0xd52b4642633e9aa2!8m2!3d42.9718566!4d-80.0429177
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